U.S. Department of Labor . Inspection Number: 314404831

Occupational Safety and Health Administration InspectionDates: 05/10/2011-09/14/2011
Issuance Date: 09/19/2011

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Loos & Company, Inc.
Inspection Site: 1 Cable Road, Pomfret, CT{ 06258

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that may increase
the potential for illness or injury resulting from an accident.

Citation 1 Item la Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.333(a)(1): Live parts to which an employee could be éxposed were not deenergized before the
employee worked on or near them:

Plant: Approximately once a month, employees tied into the load side of circuit breakers that were located in live
120/208 volt panelboards. '

Specific Abatement Documentation is Required

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | 11/03/2011
Proposed Penalty: $ 7000.00

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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Citation 1 Item 1b Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.335(a)(2)(): When working near exposed energized conductors or circuit parts, each employee did
not use insulated tools-or handling equipment when the tools or handling equipment might have made contact with

such conductors or parts:

Plant: Employees who made live tie-in’s to circuit breaker in 120/208 volt panelboards used regular, non-insulated, -
non-voltage rated tools.

Specific Abatement Documentation is Required

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/03/2011

~ / "PAUL MANGIAFICO . ‘
/ Area Director f@

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.
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